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Carbon Tax Study & Analysis

RFR-ENE-2014-031

Questions & Answers

Posted 4/30/14

Q:  I found the RFR on the Mass DOER website and the new COMMBUYS website, should we submit our proposal via email to you, to Stephen White or through COMMBUYS website? 
 
A: Responses to this RFR will be received by Birud Jhaveri (Page 7)
 
Q:  When can I find questions or new updates to the Carbon Tax Study RFR, if any?  Will they be found on the Mass DOER website or the COMMBUYS website?  
 
A: The DOER website for Q&A … amendments will be in Commbuys. Page 7
 
Q: How much detail is required for the “Price Proposal” and “Schedule of  i.e.  cost breakdown for hourly rates, travel etc..   Do we need to provide detail if we submit a “fixed price” quote?
 
A:  A “completed schedule of participation” requires a breakdown against your TPC.   A TPC alone is not sufficient.
 
Q:  Section “Required Specifications” –  Page 15 - can you please define 808 CMR 1.0   I am not sure if any of this information applies to us – “compliance, reporting and auditing”  
 
A:  808CMR 1.0 is for human service procurement.  It is not applicable.  The rest of this section is applicable.
 
Q:  Does REMI need to participate in the Commonwealth Prompt Payment Discount (PPD) initiative for receiving early and on time payments?
 
A:  Payments default to 45 days unless the contractor chooses a prompt pay discount.
 
Q:  Can you please confirm that the Supplier Diversity Program does not apply to this RFR since the value of the RFP is less than $150,000?
 
A:  The estimated value of this RFR is $150K.  SDP applies.
 
Q:  “Audit” – if we are submitting a “fixed price” quote – does this section apply to us?  If so, what type of information would we be requested to supply to the auditor?

A:  All publicly funded programs are subject to audit from a variety of agencies.
 
 

